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Dept. of Administrative Services Co./Dept.

General Services Division Phone # Phone #
Two Northside 75 Fax Fax #
Suite 134

Atlanta, GA 30318-7701

RE: Child Support Recovery
Dawson Point Building
2801 Old Dawson Road
Albany, Georgia 31707

Dear Mr. Ross:

As I understand there are plans to build a new DFACS building in Albany; this building
may house the referenced tenant. If my understanding is accurate, please allow this letter to serve
as a friendly request to allow Child Support Recovery (CSR) remain at 2801 Old Dawson Road at
least until June 30, 2001.

As you may recall, in May, 1996, we paid for $60,125 tenant improvements and a $65,900
elevator to help CSR relocate to Dawson Point. We amortized the cost of said improvements
over 60 months. As of June 30, 1998, there were about thirty-six months cost amortization
remaining. Accordingly, we respectfully request your favorable consideration in allowing CSR
remain as tenant at Dawson Point until we can completely amortize $126,025.

Mr. Ross, please call with any questions or requests.

Sincerely,

Glenn M. Booker
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FRED TAYLOR COMPANY INC

2700 PALMYRA ROAD PO BOX 11386
ALBANY SEORGIA 31792
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